

# **Cabinet Minutes**

The minutes of the Cabinet meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on Wednesday, 22 March 2023 at the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Poulton-Le-Fylde.

## Cabinet members present:

Councillor Michael Vincent, Leader of the Council

Councillor Lynne Bowen, Leisure, Health and Community Engagement Portfolio Holder Councillor Simon Bridge JP, Street Scene, Parks and Open Spaces Portfolio Holder Councillor Alice Collinson, Planning Policy and Economic Development Portfolio Holder Councillor David Henderson, Resources Portfolio Holder

## Apologies for absence:

Councillor Roger Berry, Deputy Leader and Neighbourhood Services and Community Safety Portfolio Holder

## **Officers present:**

Garry Payne, Chief Executive Mark Billington, Corporate Director Environment Marianne Hesketh, Corporate Director Communities Clare James, Corporate Director Resources and Section 151 Officer Marianne Unwin, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager (Temporary) Alan Fitzpatrick, Waste, Recycling and Environmental Enforcement Manager

No members of the public or press attended the meeting.

## CAB.36 Declarations of interest

None.

## CAB.37 Confirmation of minutes

The minutes of the Cabinet meeting of 15 February 2023 were approved as correct record.

## CAB.38 Public questions

None received.

# CAB.39 Insurance Contract Renewal

The Resources Portfolio Holder and Corporate Director Resources submitted a report to inform the Cabinet of the need to conduct a tender exercise and renew the insurance cover required by the council.

The Resources Portfolio Holder, Councillor Henderson introduced the report.

## Decisions

## Cabinet agreed:

- To approve the re-tender of the council's insurance arrangements with support from the council's insurance brokers, AJ Gallagher, in order to have the new insurance policies in place from 30 June 2023.
- That approval is given to use YPO under their Dynamic Purchasing System framework number 978 (Insurance Placement) to run a competition to market our risk to the insurance market.
- That approval is given to authorise the Corporate Director Resources to select the most appropriate insurance provider(s) on the basis of the most economically advantageous tender bid(s).

## CAB.40 Environmental Enforcement Service - New Provider

The Street Scene, Parks and Open Spaces Portfolio Holder and Corporate Director Environment submitted a report to seek the approval from Members to enter into an agreement with a new provider to deliver specialist enforcement services to address environmental crimes such as dog fouling, littering and other dog control measures under the Public Space Protection Orders.

The Street Scene, Parks and Open Spaces Portfolio Holder, Councillor Bridge introduced the report.

## Decisions

## Cabinet agreed:

- That Members approve the two year environmental enforcement agreement (with a 12-month extension option), with Waste Investigations Support & Enforcement Ltd ('WISE'), on a nil cost basis, with no financial risk to the council.
- Members agree to retain the fine for littering fixed penalty notices (FPN) at £100 and continue with the current early payment reduction of £80 for littering fixed penalty notices if paid with 10 days (FPNs remain at £100 for PSPOs without any reduction for early payment).
- That delegated authority will be given for fully trained WISE officers to

issue FPNs on behalf of the council for the duration of the agreement.

- That Members agree to the arrangement as a concessions contract on the basis that "the goods, works, or services are of a specialised nature carried out by only one or a limited number of firms with no reasonably satisfactory alternatives available", which ensures the agreement remains in-line with existing Procurement Regulations and Council procedures. The agreement would remain in place for 24 months (from 3 April 2023), with the option for a further 12 month extension.
- That Members delegate the final details of the agreement to the Corporate Director Environment in consultation with the Legal Services Manager.

# CAB.41 Treasury Management Policy Statement and Practices, Treasury Management and Annual Investment Strategy, Minimum Revenue Provision Policy Statement and Capital Strategy 2023/24

The Resources Portfolio Holder and the Corporate Director Resources submitted a report that set out the policies and objectives of the council in respect of Treasury Management activities, to explain how the council seeks to achieve the objectives and manage and control the activities for 2023/24 which includes the Capital Strategy.

The Resources Portfolio Holder, Councillor David Henderson introduced the report. He expressed the importance of councillors' attendance at Treasury Management training sessions.

In response to a question from the Leader of the Council, Michael Vincent regarding the recent collapse of Credit Suisse, the Corporate Director Resources, Clare James reassured the Cabinet that the council was not affected by this incident.

Decisions

Cabinet agreed:

- To recommend to Council that the Treasury Management Policy Statement 2023/24 be approved and formally adopted. (Appendix 1).
- To approve the revised Treasury Management Practices 2023/24 (Appendix 2).
- To recommend to Council that the Treasury Management and Annual Investment Strategy 2023/24 (Appendix 3) be approved.
- To recommend to Council that the MRP Policy Statement 2023/24 (Appendix 4) be approved and formally adopted.
- To recommend to Council that the Capital Strategy 2023/24 (Appendix 5) be approved.

The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 5.02 pm.

## Date of Publication: 23 March 2023.

#### Options considered but rejected

Any alternative options that were considered but rejected, in addition to the reasons for the recommendations that were made, are included in the full reports.

#### When will these decisions be implemented?

All decisions will be put into effect five working days from the date of publication, unless a decision is "called-in" by any four members of the council within that period.